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CERTIFIED MAIL ‘
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 5357 7799

Mr. C.A. Slater

Two State Tank Rental, Inc.
P.O. Box 2305

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241

Re:  Hobbs Yard Pit Remediation Report
OCD Case # 1R0170

Dear Mr. Slater:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is in receipt of the closure report
dated March 15, 2001 for the above captioned site submitted by Rhino Environmental
Services, Inc. The OCD hereby approves of the closure plan.

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this plan does not relieve Two State Tank
Rental, Inc. of liability should their operations failed to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve Two State Tank
Rental, Inc. of responsibility for comphance with any other federal, state, or local laws
and/or regulations.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at 505-476-3487 or e-mail
WPRICE@state.nm.us.

Sincerely; | /
] o

Wayne Price-Pet. Engr. Spec.

cc: OCD Hobbs Office

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462* http://'www.emnrd.state.nm.us
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Price, Wayne

From: Price, Wayne
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2001 4:58 PM

To: ‘wecallen@gte.net' { # 75 4”7 7
Cc: Williams, Chris 0 6' (2 @ {
Subject: Two State Pit Closure work Plan-Hobbs Yard West Cty Rd —

Dear Mr. Hodge:

The NMOCD is in receipt of your fax sent today describing the work plan for the closing of the pit at the above
referenced site. The OCD hereby approves of the plan. Please submit the closure report for OCD approval by
March 15, 2001.

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this work plan does not relieve Two State Tank Rental, Inc. of
responsibility should their closure activities have failed to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve Two State Tank Rental, Inc.of responsibility for compliance
with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Page 1




